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Public Meeting Notice 

 

 
May 21, 2015 

 
TO: Finance Committee  

 
FROM: Craig Morris, Vice President for Finance and Administration 

 

RE: Notice of Finance Committee Meeting 

 
The Finance Committee of the Southern Oregon University Board of Trustees will hold a regular committee 

meeting on the date and at the location set forth below. 

 
Topics of the meeting will include the Periodic Management Report, Reserve Report, Enrollment Report, 

Revenue Budget, Shared Services, and Outcome Based Funding. 

 

The meeting will occur as follows: 

 

Thursday, May 28 2015 

1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. (or until business is concluded)  

Hannon Library, DeBoer Boardroom, 3
rd 

Floor (Room 303) 

 
The Hannon Library is located at 1290 Ashland Street, on the campus of Southern Oregon University. If special 

accommodations are required, please contact Jennifer Athanas at (541) 552-6111 at least 72 hours in 

advance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
1250 Siskiyou Boulevard, Ashland, OR 97520 T (541) 552-6111 
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